

Lucyna Stanczak-Wuczynska is a member of the Banca Transilvania Board of Directors, as of 2022. She also serves on Banca Transilvania:

Risk Management Committee

With a career spanning over more than three decades in the financial and banking sector, she has held numerous non-executive roles in organizations such as: ABN Amro Bank, BNP Paribas Bank and others.

Her proficiency stems from her role at the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, overseeing a portfolio exceeding EUR 4 billion. Her background is extensive in investment, capital market growth, privatization and stock listings, energy sector change, as well as managing portfolios and generating value.

LUCYNA STANCZAK-WUCZYNSKA

Independent Non-Executive Member

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022 – Present

- Banca Transilvania
- Member of the Board of Directors

2021 – Present BNP Paribas Bank, Poland

- President of the Supervisory Board
- Member of the Risk, Audit and Nomination/ Remuneration Committees

2017 - 2022

Erste Bank, Hungary

• Member of the Supervisory Board

2014 - 2020

0

0

Concordia 21 Private Equity Fund, Poland

• Member of the Advisory Council

European Bank For Reconstruction and Development, Financial Institutions, EU Banks

• Regional Director

2013 - 2014

Polskie Inwestycje Rozwojowe, currently PFR, Poland

- Member of the Supervisory Board
- Chair of the Council Investment Committees of the Polish State Wealth Fund

2012 - 2015

Awbud Group, Poland

• Vice-President of the Supervisory Board

2012 - 2014

0

ò

Ò

Ò

0

ò

Ó

Ò

Alior Bank, Poland

- Member of the Supervisory Board
- Member of the Audit Committee

2011 - 2014

Polkomtel Ltd., Poland

• Observer of the Supervisory Board

2008 - 2014

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, Poland

• National Director

2007-2008

Exatel Telecom, Poland

• Observer of the Supervisory Board

2005 - 2008

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, Energy Group

• Deputy Director

2000 - 2005

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, Infrastructure Business Group

• Main Banker

1998 - 2000

ABN AMRO Bank, Structured Finance, Netherlands

• Vice-President

1996 - 1998

Credit Lyonnais, France

• Senior Officer, Agricultural Loans, Corporate Finance

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

• 1990 – 1991

College of Europe, Belgium Specialization in Economics and European Integration

 Postgraduate studies - Advanced European Studies

o 1985 – 1990

Warsaw School of Economics, Poland Specialization in Finance and Statistics, Econometrics

• Master in Economics